Faculty of Humanities
Department of Anthropology and Archaeology
Humanities Building — Floor 8
18 November 2015

Mr Phillip Hine

Archaeology, Palaeontology, and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

PO Box 4637,

CAPE TOWN, 8000

Dear Mr Hine,
RE: LETTER TO APPROVE STORAGE OF ARTEFACTS
The permit application for Dr Tim Forssman has reference.

This is to inform that the University of Pretoria is committed to curating the archaeological material collected
from excavations at Leopard Rock Shelter on the farm Hartbeesthoek 498 JQ, North West Province.

| hope you will assist him in securing the permit accordingly. If there are any enquiries, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ao

Dr Ndukuyakhe Ndlovu

Senior Lecturer in Archaeology

Coordinator for Archaeology

Department of Anthropology and Archaeology
University of Pretoria
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